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March 25, 2014

Dr. Belle Wheelan

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools
Commission on Colleges

1866 Southern Lane

Decatur, GA 30033

Dear Dr. Wheelan:

This letter is to inform the Commission that Lanier Technical College will be offering an
Automotive Technology AAS degree program and an Automotive Technology diploma
program at its Winder-Barrow Campus, a previously approved site, beginning August 2014,
Both programs are currently taught at Lanier Technical College’s Dawson County Campus.

The Department of Education requires our Financial Aid Department to submit
documentation that programs eligible for Pell funding have been approved by our
accrediting agency. This being the case, we ask that you provide us with a letter stating
that you have reviewed and accepted this notification.

Should you have any questions please contact our COC Liaison, Dr. Joanne Tolleson. She
can be reached at 770.781.6950 or jtolleson@laniertech.edu.

Sincerely,

Dr. Ray Perren, President
Lanier Technical College
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cc: Dr. Steven Sheeley
Dr. Sara Armstrong
Dr. Joanne Tolleson
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